From: Keeren Wesbroom <Keeren.Wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 03 Nov 2022 06:56:54

To: IDOXDMSMyEmails@councilanywhere.org

Ce:

Subject: FW: CAT - planning pack

Attachments: 1504 Cambridge Arts Theatre Drawing Register Planning .pdf

From: ian <ian@ianchalkarchitects.com>

Sent: 02 November 2022 16:27

To: Keeren Wesbroom <Keeren.Wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Cc: Jordan Jenkins <jordan.jenkins@turley.co.uk>; Jon Burgess <jon.burgess@turley.co.uk>; Giles Wheeldon
<giles@ianchalkarchitects.com>

Subject: Re: CAT - planning pack

Hi Keeren

Issue sheet updated with erroneous project number corrected as discussed just now.
I'll come back shortly on drawing no 300, as it seems to be CAD glitch this end.
Thanks

lan

From: ian <ian@ianchalkarchitects.com>

Date: Monday, 31 October 2022 at 13:52

To: Keeren Wesbroom <Keeren.Wesbroom@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Cc: Jordan Jenkins <jordan.jenkins@turley.co.uk>, Jon Burgess <jon.burgess@turley.co.uk>, Giles Wheeldon
<giles@ianchalkarchitects.com>

Subject: Fwd: CAT - planning pack

HI Keeren
Thanks for the call back this morning.

You advised that it appears that all the drawings have been submitted for all the applications, so they are duplicated essentially.

Hopefully, this will help.

Please find attached issue sheets for the applications.

One is for planning and listed building consent.

One is for advertising consent.

I'm hoping this clarifies matters and allows you to process accordingly?

You also mentioned that there are two site location plans.
We have provided these at two different scales to ensure it is properly covered.
If one needs to be omitted, then please do so.

Please confirm this application can now be processed.
Thanks

Regards

lan

Ian Chalk RIBA
07785973723

Ian Chalk Architects
70 Cowcross Street
London

ECIM 6EJ

02037807355
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1anchalkarchitects.com

2022 Architects Journal - Retrofit Awards - Winner
Chart Street, London

2021 RIBA Awards - Winner
The Standard, London

2021 Structural Timber Awards - Winner
Chart Street, London

2021 Civic Trust Awards - National Winner
The Standard, London

2021 Civic Trust AABC Conservation Awards - Regional Finalist
Raine House, Wapping, London

2020 Hackney Design Awards - Shortlisted
100 Hassett Road, London

2019 Civic Trust AABC Conservation Awards - Regional Finalist
9 Denmark Street, London

2017 Camden Design Awards - Highly Commended
71 Endell Street, London
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